
From: Brig General (CA) Jack Hagan 
Sent: 2/26/2013 7:37:42 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Aaron Pete (akp@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: Fw: Rescheduling tomorrow's meeting with Tom Bottorff 

Laura, 

Thanks and no worries. I will see you all when I see you. 

BGH 
Original Message 

From: Laura Doll 
To: emory.hagan@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc: Pete, Aaron (aaron.pete@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Subject: Rescheduling tomorrow's meeting with Tom Bottorff 
Sent: Feb 25,2013 14:31 

General -
I left a voice message for Aaron and then realized there's a chance he could be out today. 
We need to reschedule the meeting with Tom Bottorff that had been set for tomorrow morning. I apologize for the 
last minute change. 

We're hoping to find a time this Friday or any time next week. I'm sure Aaron will get back to me soon, but I also 
wanted to let you know about the need to change tomorrow's change plans. 

Thanks 
Laura 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacY/customer/ 
Brigadier General (CA) Jack Hagan 
(916) 267-7201 Mobile 
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